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Paul MI11ls appeals his sentence following a remand to the
district court for resentencing. See United States v. Sinpson, 334
F.3d 453 (5th Gr. 2003). MIls was convicted of conspiracy to
manuf acture and di stribute 500 grans or nore of nethanphetam ne in

violation of 21 U.S.C. 88 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(A), and was sentenced

"Pursuant to 5THCQR R 47.5 the Court has determned that this
opi ni on shoul d not be published and is not precedent except under
the limted circunmstances set forth in 5THAQR R 47.5. 4.



to 360 nonths’ confinenent and sixty nonths’ supervised rel ease.
We affirmed his conviction but remanded for resentencing, hol ding
that the district court erred by applying the six |evel sentence
enhancement under U S.S.G § 2DL1.1(b)(5)(C. Si npson. W
i ndi cated, however, that a three |evel enhancenent under section
2D1. 1(b)(5)(B) woul d be proper. |d. at 459. Fol | ow ng renand,
MIls was sentenced to 290 nonths’ confinenent and sixty nonths’
supervi sed rel ease. He now challenges the district court’s
i nposition on remand of the three-1level enhancenent for creating a
substantial risk of harm to human life (other than a mnor or
i nconpetent) or the environnent during the manufacture of
met hanphetam ne. See U S.S.G § 2D1.1(b)(5)(B).

This court reviews the district court’s application of the
sentenci ng guidelines de novo and its findings of fact for clear
error. United States v. Huerta, 182 F.3d 361, 364 (5th Gr. 1999).
“As long as a factual finding is plausible in Iight of the record
as a whole, it is not clearly erroneous.” |Id.

As this case involves a conspiracy, relevant conduct for

application of the sentencing guidelines includes “all reasonably
foreseeable acts . . . of others in furtherance of the jointly
undertaken crimnal activity.” U S S. G § 1Bl1.3(a)(1)(B)

MIls provided | arge quantities of anhydrous amoni a to ot her

menbers of the nethanphetam ne nmanufacturing conspiracy. MIIls

repeatedly delivered the tanks of ammonia to a residential



nei ghbor hood, and his co-conspirators wusually manufactured
met hanphetamne in or near hones in residential neighborhoods.
Al t hough MI1Ils had been required to obtain special training and
certification to purchase tanks of anhydrous ammonia from
| egitimate suppliers, he provided these tanks to his untrained co-
conspirators. W also note testinony inthe record that on certain
occasi ons t he net hanphet am ne manuf acturi ng process actual |l y caused
a fire, the release of a large quantity of ammonia into the
at nosphere, and even an expl osion. Therefore, we conclude that the
district court did not clearly err in finding that a substanti al
risk of harm to human life or the environnment was reasonably
foreseeable to MIIs. See U S S G § 2D1.1(b)(5)(B), conment.
(n.20(A)). See also Sinpson at 459.
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